
 

 

 

April 30, 2021 

ADDENDUM TWO (2) 

 

RE:    RFP 735‐21‐4354 Provide/Install Garaventa Model X3 Stairway Lift 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

The following question has been submitted and received the following responses. 

 Would you please tell me what the estimated cost range is for the "Install Garaventa Model X3 
Stairway Lift ‐ Midwestern State University" project?  $20‐$30k. 
 

 I would like to request a planholders or bidders list, and to confirm that the bid date and time 
are unchanged.  There is not a plan holder’s/bidder’s list.  At the moment, dates and times 
associated with the RFP are unchanged. 
 

 I was wondering if I might be able to get a copy of the documents for the project mentioned 
above?  Documents for the above mentioned project can be obtained at the following:  
https://msutexas.edu/purchasing/ 
 

 Also would you happen to know if there is any union requirements and if you might know the 
start date as well as the project value for this project?  There are no union requirements for this 
project.  Please see the RFP Section 6.2 for start date info.  The estimated cost for this project is 
$20‐$30K. 
 

 I was wondering if you might have any information on a plan holders list for the project 
mentioned above?  There is not a plan holders list for this project. 
 

***Per ADDENDUM 1 – Please see Image #5, Image #6, and Drawing #4 regarding the power location for 
the stairway lift.*** 

 
  Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist. 

  Regards, 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  
Purchasing/Contract Management 
 


